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From: sgkim
Sent: Tuesday, Aug 1, 2006 5:29 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: RE: Hyun Won Inc., FCC ID: PCMPCMDFM-100, Assessment NO.:
AN06T5943, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

A1. Please chech the attached documents.

A2. The test report was modified.

A3. Thanks for your guide.

Best regards,

S.G.Kim / Asst.Manager
IST EMC Laboratory

-----Original Message-----
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2006 6:05 PM
Subject: Hyun Won Inc., FCC ID: PCMPCMDFM-100, Assessment NO.:
AN06T5943, Notice#1

Question #1: Please submit the following documents:

External photos
Internal Photos
Setup photos
FCC ID label format
Operational Description
Request for confidentiality Letter

Question #2: Please check whether Bandwidth was tested with maximum
input signal and user controls adjusted to maximize emission (MP3 player
in your case). If so, please indicate clearly in the test report.

Question #3: For your information, please select Equipment Class - DXX
Part 15 Low power communication transmitter on Form 731. 

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
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not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.


